Oliver Hoban

From: Environmental Health
Sent: 29 August 2025 15:09
To: Development Control
Subject: PLANNING APP 4/25/2277/0A1 - 14-15 MARKET PLACE, EGREMONT

Application for consent to display advertisement signs

Thank you for the above planning consultation.

There are no objections to this application from Environmental Health.

The illuminated signs are within recommended levels of luminance for a small town centre of
medium district brightness and for the size of the advertisement signs.

Given that the site is within the Egremont Town Centre Conservation Area, Environmental Health
would prefer that the illuminated signs are turned off either at closure of business or by 23.00
hours each day.

Regards

Environmental Health
Public Health & Protection | Cumberland Council
Whitehaven Commercial Park, Moresby Parks, Whitehaven, Cumbria, CA28 8YD
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